EEU Booster Meeting Minutes Esperanza High School Band Room 4/9/24, 7:00-8:00 PM

- I. Call to Order / Welcome
- II. Approval of minutes from 3/5/24
- III. Reports
 - a. President Kristina Gereau
 - i. Thank yous -

Aztec Jazz Festival!!!! : THANK YOU to EVERYONE that contributed to this AMAZING event! We had SO many volunteers and it ran SO smoothly! The students did a great job!

8th Grade Aztec Experience Another great job by students

- ii. Upcoming Events Keep an eye on Facebook, website and emails for information. Mr. Davis suggested a QR code in place of a flyer to use at our meeting and eat host restaurants.
 - 1. Winterguard Performance Sat 4/13
 - 2. Percussion Champs Sat 4/13
 - 3. Meet-N-Eat @ Blaze- Thurs. 4/16
 - 4. Cafe Jazztec Jazz Combos at EHS Band Room Thur 4/18 6pm
 - 5. Winter Guard Finals Sat 4/20-Sun 4/21
 - Fullerton Jazz Festival(for Jazz 1 and Combos) @ Fullerton College (NOT CSUF) - Sat 4/20
 - Yorba Linda Cultural Arts Center- Expressions Series- (Combo 1) 4/21
 1pm -4pm
 - 8. Big Band Blowout Tickets will go on sale 4/22 for BBB Concert on 05/23, \$15 seats, \$10 Floor seating.
 - 9. Folsom Luggage check 4/24 5pm-7pm
 - 10. Folsom Jazz Championships (Jazz 1&2) Thur 4/25-Sun 4/28
 - 11. Area Night @VHS for Full Symphonic Band & Jazz 1 05/1
 - 12. Colorguard Workshops/Auditions for incoming Freshmen 4/29- 5/1, 4-6PM
 - 13. Incoming Freshman/All Band Rehearsal, Thur 5/2, 4-6PM. All Parent Meeting, Thur 5/2, 5-6PM in the Theater. All parents- New and returning.
 - 14. BBB Concert 05/23
- iii. Volunteer Opportunities -
 - Board Positions for next term (2024-2026) will be voted in at our June Meeting
 - a. Treasurer Nominees –Brandi Lujan with support from Brenda Salazar Brandie is a CFO for a national alarm company. Her son went through the EEU program 2010-2014 and her daughter is a

- sophomore. She has volunteered as chaperone as well as been coordinator for many events over the six years as a parent in the EEU
- b. Secretary Nominees Amy King with support from Tammy Tetzlaff Amy is a freshman parent and has been a great parent support. She says she wants to be secretary simply because she would like to be of service in some way and help support these great kids and the EEU. She believes the music program is so valuable for our kids. "Its time well spent
- Cafe Jazztec Thur 4/18/24 here in the Band Room. Parents are invited to come listen to all four combo bands perform. We need 2-3 parents to help with picking up pizzas (reimbursed), set-up/clean up, selling pizzas and sodas. <u>volunteersignup.org/FX3T4</u> or contact Laurie Hinton@ events@ehseu.org
- volunteersignup.org/7PKJX For 2024-2025 Volunteer
 Opportunities These are Coordinator positions. You will not do your job alone! We will get you helpers. If you are a current coordinator please add your name to the sheet
- iv. Mark your Calendars: The EEU Students are expected to be at all of these summer events
 - 1. May 14- Sports Physicals, required for the 24-25 school year, YLHS, \$35 plus insurance card.
 - 2. June 6, Awards Banquet, Anaheim Hills Golf Club
 - 3. June 13th Graduation if your student is not graduating, they will be there performing. No bus transportation.
 - 4. June 17-20 Concert Band Camp / Jazz Band Camp
 - 5. August 9th Freshman Band Camp
 - 6. August 12-23 EEU Band Camp
- b. Secretary Debbie Carr
- c. Treasurer Dana Ericson
- d. 1st VP Uniforms Marilyn Arroyo
 - i. Uniforms are picked up from dry cleaning. If you are available to help prep them, please come during zero period this Friday 4/12
 - ii. Our turn to buy uniforms for 2024–2025. Looking for ideas on what to do with the old uniforms.
- e. 2nd VP (fundraising) Laila Shanedling
- f. Director Mr. Davis
- IV. Items for the next Agenda Next Meeting THURSDAY 5/2/24, 5:00-6:00, Esperanza HS Theater ALL Families plus the incoming families for next year are expected to attend.
- V. Adjournment



